
Agendas, Reports and Minutes will be provided upon request in the following formats:

Large Clear Print: Braille: Audio: Native Language

 West Lindsey District Council 

Guildhall Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA

Tel: 01427 676676 Fax: 01427 675170

AGENDA     

Licensing Sub Committee
Wednesday, 19th April, 2017 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA

Members: Councillor Mrs Pat Mewis
Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne
Councillor Mrs Judy Rainsforth
Councillor Mrs Diana Rodgers (Reserve)

1. To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Members' Declarations of Interest
Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may 
also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.

4. Licence Hearing
Reference Number: TBC

Application type: Application for the Grant of a Premises 
Licence 

Premise: “Lincolnshire Showground” Grange-De-Lings, 
Lincolnshire LN2 2NA

Applicant: Lincolnshire Agricultural Society

5. Procedure
Please note the procedure to be taken by the committee (which is 
attached to this agenda marked A).

(PAGES 1 - 2)

Public Document Pack



6. Lincolnshire Showground Application (PAGES 3 - 52)

7. Note:
This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken 
by a minimum of three Councillors.  In the event of one member 
being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another 
member.  In the event of this substitution taking place all parties will 
be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the 
hearing.

M Gill
Chief Executive

The Guildhall
Gainsborough

7 April 2017



 
 

WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS 
 
 
1. Election of Chair. 
 
2. Chair’s welcome and opening remarks 
 

 name of Applicant and the premises address 

 the introduction of the Members of the Sub-Committee and Officers 

 introduction of Applicant and Objector(s) 

 Chair to explain that all parties have been given notice to attend the 
hearing and that the hearing will proceed notwithstanding a party’s failure 
to attend the hearing 

 the Legal Adviser to explain the procedure to the parties 

 the Senior Licensing Officer will present the application which will include 
any previous licensing history. 

 
3. Applicant to present case 
 

 the Applicant(s) or his/her/their representative presents his/her/their case 

 the Applicant or their representative will then call any witnesses and/or 
give evidence in support of their case 

 the Objector(s) or their representatives may then question the Applicant 
and their witnesses 

 the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant 
and their witnesses 

 the Applicant or their representative will then be given a final opportunity 
to ask any further questions of their witnesses to clear up any points 
raised in the earlier questioning. 

 
4. The Objector(s)/Objector(s) Representative’s Case 
 

This procedure will be followed for each individual objector 
 

 the Objector or his/her representative will give his/her reasons for 
objecting to the application 

 the Objector or his/her representative will then call any witnesses 

 the Applicant or his/her representative may then question the Objector or 
his/her representative and any witnesses 

 the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Objector or 
his/her representative and any witnesses 

 the Objector or his/her representative will then be given a final opportunity 
of asking any further questions of their witnesses to clear up any points 
raised in the earlier questioning 

 
5. The Applicant is asked by the Chair of the Sub-Committee whether, in light of the 

objections, he/she wishes to amend the application (when they retire Members will 
consider only the application before them at that time). 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 
 

 
If the Applicant wishes to amend the application or indicates that he/she is prepared 
for Members to give consideration to an amended application if they are minded to 
refuse the original application, the Objector(s) are to be given the opportunity to 
comment on the amended application. 
 

6. Closing Statement or Summary 
 

The Objector(s) can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly 
on the Applicant’s replies to questions.  They cannot introduce any new issues at 
this stage. 
 
Applicants can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly on the 
Objector(s)’ replies to questions.  They cannot introduce new issues at this stage. 

 
7. Conclusion 
 

The Chair will then ask the Legal Adviser whether there are any other matters to be 
raised or resolved before the Sub-Committee retires to begin its deliberations.  The 
Sub-Committee will exclude the press and public from its deliberations and its 
decision making. 
 
The Chair will advise the hearing that they will retire to consider the application and 
that the Legal Adviser will be retiring with them but will not take part in the 
deliberation.  If legal advice is given by the Legal Adviser in the course of 
deliberations, the Legal Adviser will reiterate this advice to the hearing when the 
hearing is reconvened. 
 
Once a decision has been made everybody is invited back in and the Chair 
announces the decision and will give reasons for the decision including any 
conditions that have been attached and the right of appeal if necessary.  The 
decision will subsequently be formally notified to the Applicant and the Legal 
Adviser in writing by the Clerk to the Committee within 5 working days. 
 
NB  If legal advice is given to Members by the Legal Adviser then this advice will be 
repeated in summary form by the Legal Adviser when the public are re-admitted. 
 
 
 

Page 2



 1 

WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 The Application 
 
1.1 The application made is for the grant of a new premises licence under section 17 

of the Licensing Act 2003 and was received 20 February 2017. 
 
1.2 The application submitted is requesting authorisation for (a) plays - indoors and 

outdoors, (b) films - indoors and outdoors, (c) indoor sporting events, (d) boxing 
or wrestling entertainments - indoors, (e) live music - indoors and outdoors, (f) 
recorded music - indoors and outdoors, (g) performances of dance - indoors and 
outdoors, (h) anything of a similar description to (e), (f) or (g) - indoors and 
outdoors, (i) late night refreshment - indoors and outdoors and (j) the supply of 
alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises). The full application with all 
the relevant details is attached as Appendix 1. 

 
2 Background 
 
2.1 This premises currently holds a premises licence (number 32UHB15004) in the 

name of Lincolnshire Showground which was issued in April 2015 with the 
licence holder being Lincolnshire Agricultural Society. 

 
2.2 This new application at Appendix 1 has been submitted to replace the current 

licence.  Broadly speaking this new application is very similar to the existing 
licence in terms of timings and licensable activities. However, the new 
application is requesting that the maximum number of people to be in 
attendance at any one time, be limited at 29,999 which is double the amount on 
the existing licence (which is limited to 14,999).  The ‘plan’ submitted as part of 
the new application, also reflects the change in the site boundary.  The current 
licence is included at Appendix 2. 

 
3 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
3.1 In submitting the application the applicant is required to describe any steps 

intended to be taken in order to promote the following 4 licensing objectives, 
which are: 

 

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Public Safety 

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

Reference Number: TBC 
 
Application type: Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence  
 
Premise: “Lincolnshire Showground” Grange-De-Lings, Lincolnshire 

LN2 2NA 
 
Applicant:   Lincolnshire Agricultural Society 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



 2 

3.2 The steps the applicant intends to take are detailed in section M (a-e) of the 
application form at Appendix 1, which refers to the attached operating schedule, 
towards the end of the application. 

 
4 Representations – Responsible Authorities 
 
4.1 A representation has been received from Environmental Protection officers at 

West Lindsey District Council, as “an officer of a local authority, in whose area 
the premises are situated, who is authorised by that authority for the purposes of 
exercising one or more of its statutory functions in relation to minimising or 
preventing the risk of pollution of the environment or of harm to human health”. 
This is included as Appendix 3. 

 
5 Representations – Other Persons (previously known as Interested Parties) 
 
5.1 Two representations have been received from Other Persons. The 

representations are attached as Appendix 4a and 4b for Members’ perusal. 
 
6 Considerations 
 
6.1 Each application must be considered on its own merits, standardised 

conditions cannot be applied across the board to all licences of a similar 
type. 

 
6.2 Each representation must be considered and in each case the committee must 

satisfy themselves whether or not the licensing objectives are being met by the 
applicant with respect to each matter.   

 
6.3.1 Therefore, before any conditions can be imposed on a licence, they have to be 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  The section 182 
guidance clearly states that “it is possible that, in certain cases, where there are 
other legislative provisions which are relevant and must be observed by the 
applicant, no additional conditions are appropriate to promote the licensing 
objectives”.  Conditions must be proportionate, reasonable, and capable of being 
directly complied with by the licensee.  Further, conditions should be clear and 
understandable, not be imposed to achieve an ulterior motive outside the scope 
of the legislation, not over generalised and cannot override primary legislation.  If 
the Sub-Committee are minded that a condition is not appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, then it should not be imposed. 

 
6.3.2 Clearly, the Sub-Committee have to consider extremely carefully whether or not 

additional conditions need to be attached in order for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives?  

 
6.4 In making its decision the committee must consider the application in line with 

the following: 
 

 The Licensing Act 2003 

 The Section 182 Guidance made under the Act 

 The Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy Statement 

 Decisions handed down from any relevant case law by the Courts where 
relevant 

 
6.5 Policy Considerations 
 

Page 4



 3 

6.5.1 When considering the application and representations received, attention is 
drawn to the Licensing Authority’s Policy which can be found at the link below by 
clicking on the Download Tab, then downloading the Policy:  
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-
policies/licensing-policy/104810.article    
 

6.6 Statutory Guidance 
 
6.6.1 Attention is also drawn to the contents of the section 182 statutory guidance 

which can be found at the link below: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 

 
7 Options 
 
7.1 Licensing Act 18(2) Subject to subsection (3) below, the authority must grant the 

licence in accordance with the application subject only to – 
a) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 

accompanying the application, and 
b) any mandatory conditions which must be included in the licence. 

 
(3) Where relevant representations are made, the licensing authority must – 

a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and 
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

 
(4) The steps are – 

a) to grant the licence subject to – 
i. the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such 

extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, and 

ii. any mandatory condition which must be included in the licence; 
b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 

which the application relates; 
c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
d) to reject the application; 

 
(5) For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in 
subsection (2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new 
condition is added. 
 
Conditions cannot be attached with respect to any part of the application 

on which no representation(s) have been received. 
 
This is a matter for the committee to determine in light of the above matters and 
any others it considers relevant.   
 
N.B. Whatever decision the Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee arrive at, 
they are reminded about the comments made in a recent court case, known as 
Hope and Glory, in relation to reasons for their decision making.  The comments 
noted from this case stated: “The fuller and clearer the reasons, the more force 
they are likely to carry”.  Therefore taking these comments into account, 
Members are strongly advised to give good, clear, justifiable reasons in relation 

Page 5

http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


 4 

to their decision, which will have more chance of being upheld, should the 
decision be appealed against. 
 

8 List of Appendices 
Appendix 1   Application Form 
Appendix 2   Current Premises Licence 
Appendix 3   Representation from Environmental Protection 

Appendices 4a & 4b  Representations from Other Persons 
 

9 Background Papers 
Licensing Act 2003 
WLDC Statement of Licensing Policy  
Guidance made under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



P
age 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52


	Agenda
	5 Procedure
	6 Lincolnshire Showground Application
	Lincolnshire Showground Application
	Appendix 1 - Application for New Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 3 - Representation from Environmental Protection
	Appendix 4a - Representation from Mr Pilling
	Appendix 4b - Representation from Mr and Mrs Broster


